CORRESPONDENCE

1/10/2023
Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. 00171-2023
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2023 5:34 PM
To: Sakina Deas
Cc: Douglas Sunshine; Greg Fogleman
Subject: RE: Docket 20230011-TP
Hi Sakina,

Per your request, the companies listed below have been added as interested persons to Docket
20230011. I note that TL720 - AT&T Florida isn’t on the list. However, it is in the LEC only MCD
group, so they are included in the interested persons already.

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy

From: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2023 12:11 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Douglas Sunshine <DSunshin@ psc.state.fl.us>; Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Docket 20230011-TP

Dorothy,

Below is a list of utilities and contact information for interested persons to be added in Docket 20230011-TP. If you have
guestions please let us know. Thanks.

company
code Company
Knology of Florida,
LLC d/b/a WOW!
TX215 Internet, Cable & Phone
Bright House Networks
Information Services
TX631 (Florida), LLC

TX676 Phone Club Corp
Windstream Florida,

TL716 LLC
Consolidated
Communications of
TL719 Florida Company

Embarq Florida, Inc.
TL727 d/b/a CenturyLink




Frontier
Communications of the

TL732 South

TL710 Frontier Florida LLC
ITS
Telecommunications
Systems, Inc. d/b/a ITS

TL712 Fiber

TL715 NEFCOM

TL731 Smart City Telecom
Quincy Telephone
Company d/b/a TDS

TL718 Telecom

i-wireless, LLC d/b/a Access Wireless
Inc. Mediacom Communications Corp.
Ms. Jen Rose, Director of Compliance

Viasat Carrier Services,

Ms. Shelby

Striegel Mr. Thomas Larsen, Senior Vice President of Government & Public

Relations

One Levee Way, Ste. 3116

General Counsel One Mediacom Way
Newport, KY 41071

South Mediacom Park, NY 10918
Jen.rose@wirelesshome.com

80112 tlarsen@mediacomcc.com
859-816-

9378

845-820-9774

TracFone Wireless, Inc.

Inc. Conexon Connect

Mr. Stephen Athanson, Regulatory Counsel

Counsel Mr. Todd Lantor, Counsel
9700 N.W. 112th Ave.

301 8350 Broad St Suite 1450

Miami, FL 32178

32301 Tysons, VA 22102

sathanson@tracfone.com
tlantor@fcclaw.com

305-715-3613
6727 703-584-8671

Sakina Deas

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Mr. Eric Baulesh, Assistant
349 Inverness  Drive

Englewood, CO

map@commpliancegroup.com

703-714-1324

Assurance Wireless,
Mr. Floyd Self,
313 North Monroe St, Ste
Tallahassee, FL

fself@bergersingerman.com

850-521-



Tallahassee, FL 32399
(850) 413-6504
sdeas@psc.state.fl.us






